Hillsborough
County Fiorida

LAND USE HEARING OFFICER VARIANCE REPORT

APPLICATION NUMBER: VAR 10-1026

LUHO HEARING DATE: August 23, 2021

CASE REVIEWER: Carla Shelton Knight

This application has been withdrawn by the applicant.

ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGN-OFF

(i




From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Date:

Michael Horner
Shelton, Carla
Mason, Carmen

(72785)(ca)
Friday, August 13, 2021 4:31:00 PM

External email: Use caution when clicking on links and attachments from outside sources.

Dear staff.

Please be informed that, on behalf of the applicant of record, we formally withdraw the above

referenced Variance application scheduled for August 23, 3021

We would respectfully request a refund of filing fees to the applicant of record as reflected in

County payment receipts.

We appreciate staff's assistance on this matter.

MDH

Agent for Applicant

Sent from my iPhone. Please excuse any typos.

Michael D. Horner, AICP

14502 N. Dale Mabry Hwy, Suite 200
Tampa, FL 33618

813-962-2395

On Aug 13, 2021, at 4:12 PM, Shelton, Carla
<SheltonC@hillsboroughcounty.org> wrote:

Hi Michael,

| left you a voice mail...we need an email from you stating that you
are withdrawing this variance. We have to file our staff reports
ASAP!

Senior Forester, Certified Arborist
Natural Resources, Development Services Dept.
|

- (813) 276-8404

- sheltonc@HillsboroughCounty.org

- HCFLgov.net

Re: EPC comments for VAR 21-1026 Fletcher Prof. Cntr LLC (LUHO Variance Wetland Setback Encroachment)
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